4114 Pessenden Ste,N.W.
i Wﬂ 15. D.Ce
July 1, 1966

Prof. George O. Hendrickson
Iowa State College
Ames, Iowa.

Dear George:

I think Martin Grant's letter of June 25, copies of which
were sent to Dr. Ennis and to me, was an excw ent review of
the problems entailed in issuing = Fleld Check List that will
do the right kind of a Jjob.

Following the seme numbered sequence I have the following
comments to offer:

1. The 4x6 card should be 0XK. It is a 1ittle shorter than the
D.C. card but it will hold all the birds and still provide
r::k for notes. Grant has a good point in using standard-size
s .

2. and 35, I agree,

4. By all means omit the old records, Five records in filve
years is about what we pused in adding species, In other words,
1s there & chance of seeing it, or be on the lookout for it.
speclies which are increasing and showing up elsewhere might De
sdded on four records.

then we heve used the term "generally” in accord with the
Fifth A.0.U, Check-List it was Decsuse we ed on a name or
two. The check-list is being set in type. While few will have
the new check-1ist this Fall its effect has alresdy been in
evidence in new field guldes, journals, census reports, etc.

I like the list at the top of page 2, Those are the chief
changes. One nust be deleted~-the Ringed Plover, When 1t was
declided at the Madison meeting to omit all common names for
subspecies several former species names were reinstated. The
semipslmated Plover was one. The Lastern Mesdowlarg (not
Common) wes another. Also most of those om page 3 of Grant's
letter: Black-billed Magple, short-billed Marsh Wren, Greater
preirie Chicken, Grest Horned Owl, Bohemian Waxwing, Northern
shrike, Semiplamated Plover. The Huropean Partridge is a good
one. It is listed only as Partridge. In our birdlists for
refuges we list it Partridge (Buropean). It is to apt to be
confused with the Ruffed Grouse if listed without gqualification.
We have done about the same with the Chat (Yellow-breasted)

The trend 1s away from subspecies. Common names for them
are being dropped. For instance thers can essily be four or
five reces of Branta canadensis come through Iowa.



. B A R R T g VP Jugg—"

xmnwmotmmrumuuummuum
more svace can be devoted to it. of Graent's suggestions
for the inelusion of "text", information on status end abundance,
Mmﬂordaﬂmiuhimnﬂtnunnmm.
Tt uses the lines of varying width to show when present and
sbundance, nesting, end where found as to both locality and its
hebitat. The DVOC of Fhiladelphie used the same idea and added
more mapse. Theirs sells for 75 centa; ours for 56. The Illinois
etate Musem got out a similar pocket booklet that contains a
lot of information on migrstion dates, etc. You should all see

1t, Oet e copy from Springfield.

The Piping Plover now follows the Semiplamated. The two Widgeon
follow the teal and shead of the shoveler.

After you agree on size, formet, explanation or remarks, why
don't you have the list typed up in colums the way it will £1%
into the eight penels. It looks aa if you can et 45 names per
column or 90 to & page. That would take care 270 of your
275. Or you might crowd 46 names gnd get them all on three puges
leaving the front page for explanation and field data. These
should be indented the two speces for all sparrows, warblers,
etu, IrmmmMuﬂtoMnmymwm
Lineoln will be glad to go over it for correctness of names.
¥r. Lincoln went over the list that was sent to recentlye.
fle commented only on the Cowbird, Evidently the inel decision
1s in fevor of Brown-headed insteed of Common. That 1s the sort
of final checking we can do for you,

The only comment off Dowitchera is that they ere now recogni-
sed as two specles. There seem to be charactera by whioh they
can be distinguished in the fleld, probebly no more diffiocult
then picking out the Western Sendpiper. Maybe they should both
should be included to direct attention to identilyimg them.

7 am sending coples of this directly to Martin Grant and
Dr. Ennis in order that there will be es little delay as poasible
in completing the Checklist of Towa Birds.

Sincerely yours,

Philip A« Duliont



